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August 23, 1960

Re: Deliverability and Four
Point Back Pressure Test.

0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 2045
Hobbs, New Mexico

Attn: Mr. Joe Ramey
Dear Mr. Ramey,

In reference to our King #1 originally completed as a
Langlie-Mattix dry gas well, Unit L, Sec. 12, T-23S, R-36E,
Lea County, New Mexico. We have recently recompleted this
well behind 5" liner in the Langlie-Mattix Oil and Jalmat
Gas. Since this gas is to be produced through the annulus,
and in accordance with R-107, we hereby request permission
to run a Four Point Back Pressure test on this well, and in
doing so use the last point in this test for the Deliverability.
If these tests indicate favorable results, then application for
dual completion will be submitted.

Very truly yours,
WESTERN

Sidat

W. B. Scott
Petroleum Engineer

WBS: jfh
cc: R. T. Wright
Box 1384

Jal, New Mexico



